

FINAL REGULATION ORDER

Note: ~~Strikeout~~ indicates deleted text; Underline indicates inserted text.

Amend Sections 94010 through 94015, Article 1, Subchapter 8, Chapter 1, Division III, Title 17, California Code of Regulations to read:

94010. Definitions.

The definitions of common terms and acronyms used in the certification and test procedures specified in Sections 94011, 94012, 94013, 94014, and 94015 are listed in D-200, "Definitions for Certification Procedures and Test Procedures for Vapor Recovery Systems" , adopted April 12, 1996, as amended March 17, 1999, which are incorporated herein by reference.

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, and 41954, Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 41954, 41959, 41960 and 41960.2, Health and Safety Code.

94011. Certification of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities.

The certification of gasoline vapor recovery systems at dispensing facilities (service stations) shall be accomplished in accordance with the Air Resources Board's CP-201, "Certification Procedure for Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" which is herein incorporated by reference. (adopted: on March 30, 1976, as last amended {April 12, 1996}).

The following test procedures (TP) cited in CP-201 are also incorporated by reference.

TP-201.1 - "Determination of Efficiency of Phase I Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities without Assist Processors" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.1A - "Determination of Efficiency of Phase I Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities with Assist Processors" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

TP-201.2 - "Determination of Efficiency of Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.2A - "Determination of Vehicle Matrix for Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.2B - "Determination of Flow vs. Pressure for Equipment in Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.2C - "Determination of Spillage of Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.3 - "Determination of 2 Inch WC Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended

March 17, 1999)

TP-201.3A - "Determination of 5 Inch WC Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.3B - "Determination of Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities with Above-Ground Storage Tanks" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.3C - "Determination of Vapor Piping Connections to Underground Gasoline Storage Tanks (Tie-Tank Test)" (Adopted: March 17, 1999)

TP-201.4 - "Determination of Dynamic Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.5 - "Determination (by Volume Meter) of Air to Liquid Volume Ratio of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

TP-201.6 - "Determination of Liquid Removal of Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996})

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, and 41954, Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 41954, 41959, 41960 and 41960.2, Health and Safety Code.

94012. Certification of Vapor Recovery Systems for Gasoline Bulk Plants.

The certification of gasoline vapor recovery systems at bulk plants shall be accomplished in accordance with the Air Resources Board's CP-202 "Certification Procedure for Vapor Recovery Systems of Bulk Plants" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

The following test procedure (TP) cited in CP-202 is also incorporated by reference.

TP-202.1 - "Determination of Emission Factor of Vapor Recovery Systems of Bulk Plants" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607 and 41954, Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 39607, 41954, 41959, and 41960, Health and Safety Code.

94013. Certification of Vapor Recovery Systems for Gasoline Terminals.

The certification of gasoline vapor recovery systems at terminals shall be accomplished in accordance with the Air Resources Board's CP-203 "Certification Procedure for Vapor Recovery Systems of Terminals" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as

last amended March 17, 1999).

The following test procedure (TP) cited in CP-203 is also incorporated by reference.

TP-203.1 - "Determination of Emission Factor of Vapor Recovery Systems of Terminals"
(Adopted: ~~{April 12, 1996}~~, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607 and 41954, Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 39607, 41954, 41959, and 41960, Health and Safety Code.

94014. Certification of Vapor Recovery Systems for Cargo Tanks.

The certification of gasoline vapor recovery systems for cargo tanks shall be accomplished in accordance with the Air Resources Board's CP-204 "Certification Procedure for Vapor Recovery Systems of Cargo Tanks" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: April 18, 1977, as last amended ~~{April 12, 1996}~~ March 17, 1999).

The following test procedures (TP) cited in CP-204 are also incorporated by reference.

TP-204.1 - "Determination of Five Minute Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Cargo Tanks" (Adopted: ~~{April 12, 1996}~~, as last amended March 17, 1999)

TP-204.2 - "Determination of One Minute Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Cargo Tanks" (Adopted: ~~{April 12, 1996}~~, as last amended March 17, 1999)

TP-204.3 - "Determination of Leak(s)" (Adopted: ~~{April 12, 1996}~~, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954 and 41962, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39607, 41954, 41962, Health and Safety Code.

94015. Certification of Vapor Recovery Systems for Novel Facilities.

The certification of gasoline vapor recovery systems for novel facilities shall be accomplished in accordance with the Air Resources Board's CP-205 "Certification Procedure for Vapor Recovery Systems of Novel Facilities" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: ~~{April 12, 1996}~~, as last amended March 17, 1999).

The following test procedures (TP) cited in CP-205 are also incorporated by reference.

TP-205.1 - "Determination of Efficiency of Phase I Vapor Recovery Systems of Novel Facilities" (Adopted: ~~{April 12, 1996}~~, as last amended March 17, 1999)

TP-205.2 - "Determination of Efficiency of Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems of Novel Facilities" (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39607, 41954, and 41962 Health and Safety Code.

Amend Sections 94150, 94156, 94157, 94158, 94159, and 94160, Article 2, Subchapter 8, Chapter 1, Division III, Title 17, California Code of Regulations to read:

Section 94150. Test Method for Determining 2 Inch WC Static Pressure Performance of Phase II Vapor Recovery Systems for Dispensing Facilities

The test method for determining the 2 inch WC static pressure performance of Phase II vapor recovery system of dispensing facilities is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-201.3, "Determination of 2 Inch WC Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Dispensing Facilities" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, 40001, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.

Section 94156. Test Method for Determining Gasoline Vapor Emissions of Vapor Recovery Systems at Bulk Plants

The test method for determining gasoline vapor emissions of vapor recovery systems at bulk plants is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-202.1, "Determination of Emission Factor of Vapor Recovery Systems of Bulk Plants" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954 Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, 40001, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.

Section 94157 Test Method for Determining Gasoline Vapor Emissions of Vapor Recovery Systems at Terminals

The test method for determining gasoline vapor emissions of vapor recovery systems at terminals is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-203.1, "Determination of Emission Factor of Vapor Recovery Systems of Terminals" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954 Health and Safety Code.
Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, 40001, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.

Section 94158. Test Method for Determining Five Minute Static Test Pressure Performance for Vapor Recovery Systems on Cargo Tanks

The test method for determining the five minute static pressure performance of vapor recovery system on cargo tank is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-204.1, "Determination of Five Minute Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Cargo Tanks" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954, and 41962 Health and Safety

Code. Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, 40001, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.

Section 94159. Test Method for Determining One Minute Static Test Pressure Performance for Vapor Recovery Systems on Cargo Tanks

The test method for determining the one minute static pressure performance of vapor recovery system on cargo tank is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-204.2, "Determination of One Minute Static Pressure Performance of Vapor Recovery Systems of Cargo Tanks" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954, and 41962 Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, 40001, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.

Section 94160. Test Method for Determining Leaks During the Loading of Cargo Tanks

The test method for determining leaks during the loading of cargo tanks is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-204.3 "Determination of Leaks" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adopted: {April 12, 1996}, as last amended March 17, 1999)

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954, and 41962 Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, 40001, and 41954 Health and Safety Code.

Adopt new Section 94162, Article 2, Subchapter 8, Chapter 1, Division III, Title 17, California Code of Regulations as follows:

Section 94162. Test Method for Determining Vapor Piping Connection of Underground Gasoline Storage Tanks

The test method for determining the vapor piping connection of underground gasoline storage tanks is set forth in the Air Resources Board's TP-201.3C "Determination of Vapor Piping Connections to Underground Gasoline Storage Tanks (Tie-Tank Test)" which is incorporated herein by reference. (Adoption: March 17, 1999).

NOTE: Authority Granted cited: Sections 39600, 39601, 39607, 41954, and 41962 Health and Safety Code. Reference: Sections 39515, 39516, 39605, and 40001 Health and Safety Code.